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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

Notice to Bidders for 
 

Chapel Hill Road Culvert Replacement Project 
Bid No. 2022-08 

 
for 

Town of Montville 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUED: March 21, 2022 
 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Project Manual 
& Specifications and Drawings dated February 2022.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in 
the Bid Proposal. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 
 
This Addendum is issued to modify the Contract Documents as follows: 

 
Responses to Questions  
 

1. How will the contractor will get paid for Mobilization? Which Item we should carry 
mobilization cost in? 

 
Response: The cost of mobilization shall be included in the Contractor’s Bid Items. There shall be 
no separate payment for mobilization 
 

2. And will this bid date be pushed for a week if any changes required? 
 
Response: The bid opening date remains the same.  

   
3. The project specification states the contract duration is 45 days.  Lead times on precast 

concrete culvert with submittals and fabrication can take up to the contract duration.  Can 
the contract duration be increased? 

 
Response: Lead times will be taken into account when fixing the date on which the 
Contract Times will commence and on which the Contractor shall start to perform the 
work. 
 

4. Can each section of the proposed precast concrete culvert be built in two pieces?  I.E. 
One piece (the base) being a three-sided u-shaped precast concrete and the second piece 
being the cover to the u-shape (top lid). One of our suppliers had stated that they could 
produce this item quicker than the full four side product. 

 
Response: The culvert may be three sided with a separate top. Details of the connection 
between the top and sides will need to be submitted for approval.  
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